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February 24, 2010

Kristin DeCarmine

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00104901
Reference: Your letter dated January 22, 2010, concerning October Mondhly Report (9/1/09-9/30/09)
Dear Kristin:

This is in reply to your letter dated January 22, 2010, concerning our October Monthly Report (9/1/09-9/30/09), stating
the following:

The totals listed on Lines 21(b), 21(c), and 23, Column B of the Detailed Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect.
Please be advised that you should add the Calendar Year-to-Date total from your previous report to the current Total
This Period figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B totals. Please amend your report and any subsequent
reports that may be affected by this correction.

On January 12, 2010, I filed for a different reason an amended October Monthly Report; that amended report (FEC-444528)
reflects corrected Lines 21(b), 21(c) and 23 as well.

I am providing this response to you both by electronic form F99 and by regular mail hard copy. | regret this error and
hope that | have adequately responded to your inquiry. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you would
like further clarification.

Sincerely,

Margaret A. Stosik
Assistant Treasurer
202-887-4117
mstosik@akingump.com




